
- FZ656A DOA 11.02.2019 CLAIM AGAIN SLF1936U AIG

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments@lkkauto.com, admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent: Thursday, 21 March, 2019 10:44:04 AM

Attachments: img-321100201- img-321100333-0001.tif

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08­16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com |www.aig.sg

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter [mailto:ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:26 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Thant Hlaing AYE THANT

Subject: FZ 656 A DOA 11.02.2019 CLAIM AGAIN SLF 1936 U AIG

Hi Sir & Mdm

Refer to attachment and please arrange to survey.

Please call Alivn Hp no 81888999 ( UNIQUE MOTORSPORTS PTE LTD )

Thank You

Johari

Crash Repair

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649)

Tel: +65 6848 5725/26

Email: Ubi_CR@sparkcarcare.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
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attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 

received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 

damage arising in any way from its use.
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